ALASKA STATE LEG SLATURE
SENATE LABOR AND COMVERCE STANDI NG COWM TTEE
January 19, 2017
1:32 p.m

VEMBERS PRESENT

Senator Ma Costello, Chair

Senat or Shel |l ey Hughes, Vice Chair
Senat or Kevi n Meyer

Senator Gary Stevens

Senator Berta Gardner

VEMBERS ABSENT
Al'l nenbers present
OTHER LEQ SLATORS PRESENT

Senat or Nat asha von | mhof
Representative Chris Birch

COW TTEE CALENDAR

PRESENTATI ONS: MOVI NG ALASKA' S ECONOWY FORWARD
- HEARD

PREVI QUS COMM TTEE ACTI ON

No previous action to report.

W TNESS REQ STER

JOE BEEDLE, Chairman

Nor t hri m Bank

Anchor age, Al aska

PCSI TI ON STATEMENT: Provi ded information about noving the Al aska
econony forward.

MARK ROM CK, Deputy Executive Director

Al aska Housi ng Fi nance Corporation (AHFC)

Anchor age, Al aska

POSI TI ON STATEMENT: Presented information on Al aska s housing
mar ket and econony.

SENATE L&C COW TTEE -1- January 19, 2017



DAN ROBI NSQN, Chi ef

Research and Anal ysis Section

D vision of Adnministrative Services

Depart ment of Labor & Wbrkforce Al aska

Juneau, Al aska

PCSI TI ON STATEMENT: Provided information about Alaska's future
econonmny.

MARCUS HARTLEY, President

Nort hern Economni cs

Anchor age, Al aska

POSI TI ON  STATEMENT: Pr esent ed i nformation about Al aska's
econom ¢ future.

DR. RALPH TOWNSEND, Director and Professor of Econom cs
University of Al aska Anchorage

Institute of Social & Econom c Research (| SER)

Anchor age, Al aska

PCSI TI ON STATEMENT: Presented information on noving Alaska's
econony forward.

ACTI ON NARRATI VE

1:32:19 PM

CHAIR M A COSTELLO call ed the Senate Labor and Comrerce Standing
Commttee neeting to order at 1:32 p.m Present at the call to
order were Senators Hughes, Gardner and Chair Costello. She
noted that Senator von |Inmhof and Representative Birch were also
attendi ng the neeting.

PRESENTATI ONS:  MOVI NG ALASKA' S ECONOWY  FORWARD

1:33: 05 PM

CHAI R COSTELLO announced that the comm ttee has been focusing on
Al aska's econony. She said this hearing is an opportunity for
legislators and the public to better understand Al aska's
econony. The conmmttee wll recap information from previous
heari ngs and exam ne policy options available to the state. The
goal is to analyze changes in Alaska' s econony and |earn how to
best nove Al aska's econony forward.

1:33:54 PM

CHAI R COSTELLO introduced the panelists and thanked the nenbers
of the public who have participated in hearings. She pointed out
that the Al aska Senate Labor & Commerce Conmittee has a Facebook

SENATE L&C COW TTEE - 2- January 19, 2017



page and the public can ask questions during the discussion
t hrough that venue.

1:35:57 PM
SENATOR GARDNER asked whet her soneone is nonitoring the public's
comment s.

CHAI R COSTELLO said her staff is doing so.

1:36: 37 PM

JOE BEEDLE, Chairman, Northrim Bank, provided information about
nmoving Al aska's econony forward. He said his presentation is
about the need for nobre certainty in Alaska' s econony. He
related that Northrim publicly traded under NRIM 1is a highly
regul ated bank that is registered with the U S. Securities and
Exchange Commi ssi on ( SEC).

He discussed how Northrim attracts institutional capital. He
enphasi zed that planning does matter. He stressed that the
mar kets | ook at Al aska's econony, of which the governnent nakes
up about 15 percent. Wien the state needs to raise revenue,
taxation becones an issue. Fiscal |eadership matters and the
current lack of certainty in the state is a detractor for
i nvestnment in Al aska. Banks today are seeing |ess investnent and
borrow ng and finding that custoners have | ess confidence.

1:39:24 PM

He said the state has been a stinulus to Al aska' s econony over
the past twenty years and deserves credit. He used a Garfield
cartoon to stress that ignorance is not bliss, and the state
nmust address the current financial situation.

1: 40: 33 PM
CHAI R COSTELLO wel comed Senat or St evens.

MR. BEEDLE turned to Alaska's economc outlook. He credited
state agencies and departnents for their work on the econony, as
well as |ISER s econonetric nodeling. The state's response to the
current econony is wvital, but not yet neasured. He praised
Nort hern Econom cs' nodeling. He stressed that there has been
|l ess investnent in the state recently, which has caused a wage
and people recession. Currently, there are no economc nobvers or
stimulus and he predicted that the recession would last for
three or nore years and be the new nornal .

He explained that the state's fiscal balance sheet shows net
assets are shrinking due to unfunded liabilities and

SENATE L&C COW TTEE - 3- January 19, 2017



accurmmul ating tax credits. He enphasized that it is tine to use
t he Permanent Fund and noderated taxes as part of the solution.

1:43: 40 PM

MVR. BEEDLE pointed out that rising interest rates and
nationalism add risk to Alaska, therefore, the state nust
recalculate and "take a different turn” in order to nopve off the
financial cliff.

He stated that Northrim Bank's position encourages, as a budget
sol ution, additional reduced spending, increased taxes, and use
of the Permanent Fund over three-to-five years to provide |ong-
run positive inpacts through a return of business confidence and
a stabilized <climte for private capital I nvest nment . He
nmenti oned several positive trends in possible changes in the
federal adm nistration regarding resource devel opnent. Gowth in
touri sm and heal thcare have already provided sone opportunities.
He concluded that there are tools the state can use during this
fiscal crisis.

1:46: 01 PM

SENATOR STEVENS asked M. Beedle for his opinion of the best
approach for keeping jobs in Alaska: budget cuts, use of
Per manent Fund earnings, or incone tax. He noted that Northern
Econom cs suggested that the best approach to keeping both
popul ati on and jobs was to use Pernmanent Fund earni ngs.

MR. BEEDLE replied that Northrim supports the use of all those
tools. The Permanent Fund would provide immediate revenue,
whereas the others need tinme for inplenentation and regulation
witing. He stressed that the inplenentation of taxes nust be
mnimal, growing to noderate and |ess than nunicipal and state
mar kets el sewhere. Northrim pays 9.4 percent incone tax and high
new t axes woul d di sadvant age t he bank.

1:47:54 PM
SENATOR GARDNER asked what the acronym " CEDS" neans.

MR. BEEDLE explained that it is a statew de Conprehensive
Econom ¢ Devel oprment Strategy (CEDS) coined by the U S. Econom c
Devel opnent Administration (EDA) [to allow state community
| eaders and the private sector to create an environnent for
regi onal econom c devel opnent.] Al aska does not have a current
CEDS; it is outdated, resulting in the inability for Al aska
Regi onal Devel opnent Organi zati ons (ARDORS) to apply for grants.
He provided an exanple related to the Port of Anchorage. He

SENATE L&C COW TTEE -4- January 19, 2017



stressed that Al aska's econom c engine needs the nobst attention
when devel opi ng its CEDS.

SENATOR GARDNER asked for nore informati on about the words "not
mush - need material neaningful enploynent/investnment” found on
the "Need a Pl an" slide.

MR. BEEDLE explained that though cottage industry and snal
agriculture are wonderful, there nust be neaningful growth from
entrepreneurial investnment and neaningful capital and operating
investnments - "novers." Today's focus needs to be on getting
j obs back.

1:50: 40 PM

SENATOR GARDNER related that the Senate president said he is
confortable with the state being on the edge of a precipice
because it holds down spending. She inquired if M. Beedle
agrees or if uncertainty is a drag on investnent decisions.

MR. BEEDLE commented that it is a difficult time and there is so
much uncertainty, that any anobunt of certainty is going to help.
He cautioned that the state cannot wait for the "cliff" to get
steeper and it needs to act now in noderation over a period of
years. He opined that there needs to be a gradual decline with a
soft | andi ng.

1:52:19 PM

SENATOR HUGHES thanked M. Beedle for the presentation. She
addressed the net depreciation of infrastructure assets and the
adm nistration's decision to put several projects on hold. She
asked if that was a good deci sion.

MR. BEEDLE said he is not qualified to answer. He suggested the
benefits of |ooking at unrestricted assets and general fund. The
unrestricted ones have shrunk trenmendously. The bal ance sheet is
shrinking, and the income statenent is showing a |loss, which is
very dangerous on two counts.

1:54: 05 PM

MARK ROM CK, Deputy Executive Director, Al aska Housing Finance
Corporation (AHFC), presented information on Al aska's housing
mar ket and Al aska's econony. He offered to provide statistica
information on the housing nmarket should the comrittee desire
it. He said AHFC is a reactive industry and has a big inpact on
the market. According to the Bureau of Economc Analysis, it's
about 10 percent of the gross state product - between $3 billion
and $5 billion. For every 100 hones that are built, about $30

SENATE L&C COW TTEE - 5- January 19, 2017



mllion in wages, $6 mllion in taxes, about 400 direct jobs are
produced. Additionally, about $6 mllion in purchases are nade
whi ch equal about 78 additional jobs.

1:57:57 PM

MR ROMCK agreed with M. Robinson's coments at the previous
nmeeting that there are no mgjor signs of problens in the housing
industry. Alaska is well below the national average for
del i nquenci es and foreclosures. Today, Alaska is in a different
pl ace regardi ng housing than in the 1980s because there has been
no housing bubble. Permtting has been anemi c and there has not
been a lot of new inventory in the mrket resulting in
stability.

He said the housing market varies across the state; there are
r egi onal differences. The forecast from the real estate
community is that nost markets are in noderate to mld activity
and | ast year was stabl e.

2:01:50 PM

CHAIR COSTELLO welconed Senator Kelly. She stressed the
i nportance of the commttee's role in facing econom c chall enges
and opportunities.

2:02:09 PM

MR ROMCK related that there is a strong need for affordable
housing in Al aska, particularly in rural areas. He discussed how
safe and quality housing relates to health care costs.

2:02:50 PM

MR. ROM CK said housing funding at the federal |evel has been
stable. Several areas may change under the new adm nistration.
He referred to the possibility of deregulation at the federal
| evel and unknowns about Freddy Mac and Fanny WMae.

He enphasized two points from yesterday's presentation. He
recalled M. King's coments on the nultiplying effects of
econonmi ¢ change such as the loss of a honme, versus a reduction
in income. He described the chain of events in both situations.
He enphasi zed the interconnectedness of geography.

2:05:54 PM

CHAI R COSTELLO thanked M. Rom ck. She asked M. Robinson about
the Departnent of Labor & Wrkforce Developnment's research on
econom c trends. She recalled that the industries that were hit
first and hardest were the o0il and gas and construction
i ndustries. She said the statenment by M. Romick that there are

SENATE L&C COW TTEE - 6- January 19, 2017



no problens in the housing industry seens to be a contradiction
to that.

2: 06: 54 PM

DAN ROBI NSON, Chief, Research and Analysis Section, Division of
Adm ni strative Services, Departnent of Labor and Workforce
Devel opnent, provided information about Alaska's future econony.
He enphasized that sone of the research data is speculative
because there is a lag in data sets. He pointed out that
previous vulnerabilities in the housing market no |onger exist
at the state and federal Ilevels. Another part is the "age
structure” and how it relates to job loss. The state has not
seen |large scale population loss, only a net loss to mgration
of about 15,000 to 20,000 people, conpensated for by natural
increases in population. He gave an exanple of a worker who
retired and stayed in Juneau and an oil worker who retired and
stayed in Al aska. The population is older, and nore people are
in the position to stay in Al aska, which wasn't true in the 80s.
"Age structure" job | oss does not equal population | oss.

2:08: 38 PM
CHAI R COSTELLO noted the arrival of Senator Meyer. She opened
t he di scussion to panel nmenbers' questions.

2:09:14 PM
MR. ROBI NSON asked M. Beedl e what affects capital investnent in
Al aska and what mght revitalize the downward trends.

CHAI R COSTELLO asked if M. Hartley would like to answer. She
restated the question.

2:10: 14 PM

MARCUS  HARTLEY, Pr esi dent, Northern  Econom cs, pr esent ed
information about Al aska's economc future. He said investors
want a certain level of certainty before making an investnent.
The |l ack of state decision-nmaking is bad for investors.

CHAI R COSTELLO asked what affects consuner investnent.

MR. BEEDLE addressed the question from an enterprise viewpoint.
He brought up the potential for relief of regulations by a new
national admnistration as an exanple of a positive effect on
t he banking business. He spoke of carpetbaggers in the early
days of Al aska. Resource developnent in mning is an exanple of
an opportunity wth stability. The opportunity to tax is a
concern depending on the level of taxation. Honoring conmtnents

SENATE L&C COW TTEE -7- January 19, 2017



is inmportant. Investors are looking to the state to create a
stable fiscal plan.

2:14: 58 PM

CHAI R COSTELLO recalled Senator Stevens' conment on the state's
not honoring its oil tax credit commtnents. She asked for an
el aboration on that idea.

MR. BEEDLE used the exanple of the surety of federal governnment
personal inconme tax refunds to show stability in the market. He
said AHFC is a conduit for the U S Treasury to provide tax
credits for low income housing. Northrim Bank then buys tax
credits that beconme equity investnents for |ow incone housing
devel opers. Northrim has invested over $20 million in those tax
credits over the last five years and gets to offset tax
l[iability over fifteen years. Northrim needs certainty that
there will be a deduction on their tax return every year. Those
are bankable and exchanged on the market. In contrast, the
state's tax credits are now not exchangeable on the market,
which is a problem He said it is both a challenge and an
opportunity for the oil conpanies and the state to negotiate a
different strategy.

2:17:28 PM
CHAI R COSTELLO asked Dr. Townsend if he had anything to add.

DR. RALPH TOMNMSEND, Director and Professor of Economics,
University of Al aska Anchorage, Institute of Social & Economc
Research (ISER), presented information on noving Alaska's
econony forward. He addressed problens related to uncertainty
regarding the oil tax credits. The size of the debt is so |arge
that it is causing uncertainty for the industry and for state
governnent. This needs to be sol ved.

He said the state's budget is a big problem in that it is

recogni zed as not sustainable by economists. This wll have to
change soon because delaying the decision will cause job |osses
which will cause a crisis in the housing market. There need to

be adjustnents on the revenue side. They could be broad-based
taxes or an adjustnent to the Permanent Fund. He provided
exanples of the negative inpact on businesses if nothing is
done. He said there are consequences wth either decision, but
it is inportant that a decision is mde so that businesses can
come up with a plan.

2:21:22 PM

SENATE L&C COW TTEE - 8- January 19, 2017



CHAI R COSTELLO recalled that a question was asked about which
option gets the state farther down the road with the |[east
anount of pain to the econony. The answer was savings - using
the Permanent Fund in sone way. She asked the panel nenbers if
they agree with that.

2:22:22 PM

DR. TOMNSEND clarified that the answer was given in the context
of solving the problem during the next year or tws. He agreed
that, in the short run, savings is the least painful option. In
the long run, the state needs to look at what is inportant in
government; decisions that get the state governnent Al askans

want. In the medium term the goal should be to manage the
macroeconom c inpacts on the state's econony in a way to
mnimze the disruption to the econony. In the long run, all

those solutions need to be considered; the question is the
timng. He suggested using the constitutional budget reserve and
earnings reserve funds to manage a transition from the current
situation to one that has readjusted how to finance governnent.
He advised closing the fiscal gap this year over tinme, not all
at once.

2:25: 25 PM

MR. BEEDLE agreed. He said the earnings reserve provides a hedge
- use the Permanent Fund at 4.5 to 5 percent today - inplenent
taxes with effective dates that will make a difference |ater.
2:26:51 PM

MR. HARTLEY did not agree that wusing the Permanent Fund is
better than the institution of a broad-based tax. He opined that
the Permanent Fund should be used to get through the current
crisis along with an incone tax. He gave an exanple of out-of-
state workers that receive Alaska's dollar resources. He posited
a state inconme tax could get sonme of that noney. He used oi
wor kers as an exanpl e.

SENATOR STEVENS agreed that fishing crew nenbers don't pay
taxes. He asked whet her they would al so pay their own state tax.

MR. HARTLEY said Washington has a sales tax, but not an incone
tax. Oregon has an incone tax. He suggested an inconme tax could
be constructed so that out-of-state workers would pay it. He
believed that the sales tax is regressive; an incone tax is nore
progr essi ve.

2:32:35 PM

SENATE L&C COW TTEE - 9- January 19, 2017



SENATOR MEYER recalled from yesterday's Departnent of Labor and
Wor kf orce Devel opnent presentation that 20 percent of Alaska's
workforce is fromout of state. He maintained that 80 percent of
workers who live in Al aska would be penalized. He suggested that
a sales tax could be variable to target tourists. He said his
concern with both taxes is the need to hire 50 to 60 state
enpl oyees to manage t hem

2:34.18 PM

MR. HARTLEY said he sees room for both the Permanent Fund draw
and an incone tax. He commented that in rural areas the PFD may
be a large part of a person's incone and a cut to it would be
di sproportionately felt.

2: 36: 06 PM

CHAIR COSTELLO noted that a question was posed on the
commttee's Facebook page. The question pointed out that |oca

busi nesses pay |ocal property and sales tax and hire Al askans

These businesses face conpetition from internet sales. The
guestion is whether the state should develop a policy to capture
sonme of those transactions.

2:36: 42 PM

MR. ROBI NSON responded that any question regarding the inpact on
the econonmy is guided by what the noney is doing now The
internet issue is a policy call. However, if the Permanent Fund
is used in the short term because it is not being used now but
is being saved, it will have less of an inpact on the econony.
Any inconme or sales tax also results in a small inpact on the
econony. He said the specifics are less of an econom c concern
than the uncertainty surroundi ng the budget.

2:39: 02 PM

DR. TOWNSEND conmented on the internet sales tax question which
he i magi ned at sone point would be resolved. He gave an exanple
conparing internet tax with a state sales tax. He suggested
maki ng the tax broad based and | ow. He al so recommended having a
broader definition of "incone.”" He said it is not necessary to
have a large tax if it is broad enough.

2:42: 07 PM

SENATOR MEYER asked if the panel agrees that oil and gas | obs
have an 8-to-1 effect on the econony or if they believe it’s the
3-to-1 ratio that | SER stated yesterday.

2:43: 22 PM

SENATE L&C COW TTEE -10- January 19, 2017



MR. HARTLEY thought the multiplier mght have been an output
multiplier related to jobs-to-jobs.

DR. TOANSEND said it was an inconme nultiplier

MR. HARTLEY thought it was confusing. He explained that economc
output nultipliers are the total nunber of sales or spending
generated froma particular job. In Alaska, a very good economc
multiplier mght be 2 or 3. Jobs-to-jobs multipliers are much
hi gher .

2:45: 14 PM
SENATOR MEYER asked what the mnultiplier effect would be of a
state enpl oyee j ob.

DR. TOMSEND thought it would be 1.7 to 1.9, however, specific
jobs, such as professional enployees, have relatively high
mul tipliers because they are buying local services. Miltipliers
for a retail trade are |ower because those enpl oyees are earning
| ower inconmes and spend their noney on food and big box stores -
out - of - st at e busi nesses.

2:47: 29 PM
CHAI R COSTELLO requested a conprehensive list of nmultipliers
which will be available to legislators and the public.

SENATOR HUGHES referred to previous presentations regarding
funding solutions and the degree of harmto job production. Mbst
harnful was use of the Permanent Fund, then incone tax, followed
by sales tax with exclusions. Mre regressive solutions are nore
harnful than | ess regressive solutions. She said she is hearing
that the panel nenbers are l|leaning toward using the Permanent
Fund and incone tax, as opposed to enacting a sal es tax.

She recalled from Dr. Knapp's presentation yesterday that non-
residents would pay a larger portion of sales tax than they
would an inconme tax. She said she has heard that reducing
budgets are better for the econony than taxing. She referred to
the Reagan era where |lowering taxes stinulated the econony. She
stressed the inportance of new capital investnment. She asked
whet her the panel recognizes the thinking that is opposite of
their presentations and how what happened during the Reagan era
can be expl ai ned.

2:52:16 PM
DR. TOMSEND addressed the issue of residents versus non-
residents paying sales taxes and incone taxes. He naintained

SENATE L&C COW TTEE -11- January 19, 2017



that who pays the taxes is determ ned by how federal inconme tax
is deducted. Higher inconme individuals item ze nore often, and
an incone tax will generate nore reductions than a sales tax. He
t hought there would be snall differences between the anounts
collected from out-of-state residents from sales taxes versus
i ncone taxes, unless the sale tax is narrowly targeted. How a
sales tax is designed wll determine who is paying it. He
pointed out that, "How you take $100,000 million out in taxes
doesn't make a big inpact, in the short run at least, in terns
of total enploynent."” There are small differences. Sales tax is
typically nore regressive. Incone tax is typically nore
progressive. He concluded that the economc inpact is probably a
wash on the econony except for the distributional inpact.

2:55:26 PM

DR TOMSEND noted that the use of the Permanent Fund is
different. He said | SER assunes that a very |arge percentage of
the PFD is spent. Dr. King found that only 60 percent of the PFD
is spent in a given year. |In that case the distributional
consequences are quite different. He maintained that the
difference between a tax change and a PFD change is largely
distributional; the inpact on the econony is |less inportant than
the distributional effect.

He turned to the subject of Reagan-era tax cuts. He pointed out
that the tax cuts were financed primarily by larger federal
deficits. Alaska cannot run permanent deficits the way the
federal governnent can. He reconmended Al aska deci de whether to
create a big government to propel the econony forward in the
short run. He maintained, "W want to pay for the governnent we
want." He enphasized keeping the long view in mnd when paying
for services.

2:58: 06 PM

SENATOR STEVENS gave an exanple of a cutback in fisheries
resulting in a reduction in catch due to not having enough
resour ce dat a.

DR. TOMNSEND agreed the exanple makes the point that governnent
wor kers provide services. The question is what the appropriate
anount of services is. He wused child protection services as
anot her exanpl e.

3:01:15 PM

SENATOR HUGHES restated the question on how to explain the
econonmi ¢ growth during the Reagan adm ni strati on.

SENATE L&C COW TTEE -12- January 19, 2017



3:02: 09 PM

MR. BEEDLE pointed out that individuals in Alaska do not pay a
sales tax or inconme tax so it is hard to create a stimlus,
which was the case with President Reagan. In the case where oi
tax was reduced, oil was incentivized and there was a return to
the state. That investnent slowed the decline and has produced
somre new finds. Fiscal policy involves taxes and how the state
spends noney. Today, an added tax could take away from Al aska's
econony. Anot her inportant aspect of taxes is having a broad tax
base. The greater the tax base, the assessed value, the |ess
impact. Diversity of incone sources is key.

3:05:22 PM
CHAI R COSTELLO thanked the presenters and asked them to offer
final comments.

3:06: 14 PM

MR. ROBI NSON suggested thinking in conceptually broad strokes
He said to ask what the nmoney is currently doing. He gave an
exanple of a small nultiplier for soneone out of state conpared
to soneone living in Palmer. He said nodels are sinplifications
and he advised nenbers to think broadly about how the noney is
bei ng spent and recircul at ed.

3:08: 05 PM

MR ROMCK concluded that, from a housing perspective the
scenario that has the least inpact on people s investnent
decisions in the housing market wll <create the greatest
stability in the housing narket.

3:08: 54 PM

MR. HARTLEY sunmarized that it's inportant to nmake decisions and
try to elimnate the wuncertainty about how to fix Alaska's
fiscal house. He agreed with Dr. Townsend's comment that the
distributional effects may be nore inportant than the overall
econonm c effects. He said who nmust pay the noney matters al nost
as nmuch as what the noney does in the econony. He favored a nore
progressive tax versus regressive taxes.

3:10: 40 PM

MR. BEEDLE comrented that the potential for 2 percent drops for
three years is disheartening, but it may also be a new normal at
a different plateau. He enphasized that it is not debilitating
for the state and the concept of Alaska resetting back to a
stable new plateau is okay. It is tine to pay, however.

SENATE L&C COW TTEE -13- January 19, 2017



He suggested that the earnings reserves should be viewed as a
bird in the hand - cash in hand - and it is available to use and
can be used imediately. Al the options are difficult, but the
di fference between them are marginal. Job |osses from each one
did not vary by nore than 25 percent.

He said the state can be healthy again. Going back to a citizen-
supported governnent is critical. Delaying the decisions wll
hurt the econony.

3:13:43 PM

DR. TOMSEND offered three points. Al aska needs to realize that
it faces fiscal challenges but has opportunity because of the
Per manent Fund, unlike other states. It provides opportunities
to manage the transition. That fund is part of Alaska' s future,
probably nore than all natural resources conbined. Now, Al aska
needs to say how the fund wll shape the future.

He addressed tineframe to enact a plan. He suggested starting
with a five-year plan, which will need ten years of adjustnent.
The plan isn't cast in stone but provi des reasonabl e
expectations of the goal. He stressed that details do matter. He
cited the exanple of managi ng Medicaid. He cautioned to take the
time to understand the nmany connections and consequences.

3:18:40 PM
CHAI R COSTELLO outlined the agenda for next week and thanked the
menbers, panelists, and other legislators in attendance.

SENATOR HUGHES expressed appreciation for the discussion. She
opi ned that 2018 is the year the state can "absorb the shock of
something nore substantial;" 2017 is not the best year to
resol ve the budget crisis.

3:20: 26 PM
There being no further business to cone before the conmttee
Chair Costello adjourned the Senate Labor and Commerce neeting
at 3:20 p. m

SENATE L&C COW TTEE -14- January 19, 2017



